Attachment B — Intent to Apply Notification

DBH‘?“’

RMO CAP060724
Due Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2024
Intent to Apply Notification

TO: Department of Behavioral Health, Grants Management Office
www.dbh.grants@dc.gov

FROM:

Name of Organization
RE: Intent to Apply for

Competition:
Community Approaches to Prevention (CAP) for Substance Use.  [Yes [INo

Representing Ward: [13

Organization Address:

Contact Person/Title:

Contact Person Telephone Number:

Contact Person Email:

This nofification serves as intent to apply for the abovementioned Request for Application. The
notification is due Wednesday, June 12, 2024 to dbh.grants@dc.gov Notifications are to be
sent to this email address only and will not be received via telephone, fax, any email other
than address noted, or in-person.

| am also confirming attendance at the mandatory virtual pre-application conference being held
Tuesday, June 11,2024 at 12:00pm at the following link < Join the meeting now >

Meeting number: 238 167 770 183 Password: rYjfMp

Print Name Date

Signature


mailto:dbh.grants@dc.gov
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